



Kirklees Council
Planning Department
Civic Centre
Huddersfield

Re – Cleckheaton Mills, Cleckheaton – Ref: 2014/62/92998/E

Discharge of Condition No 7 – Tree Protection

Regarding the above condition we can confirm that there are no trees to be retained or protected on site therefor no measures of protection are required to be implemented.

I trust the above is satisfactory to discharge the condition.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen Casey
Director

Tel: 07932612088
email: stephen@caseydesigns.co.uk
web: www.caseydesigns.co.uk